Sacramento Regional Transit District

N

cogionci Agenda

Transit

COMBINED QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARDS FOR THE
EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES OF THE SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT
9:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, JUNE 20, 2018
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUDITORIUM

1400 29™ STREET, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

Website Address: www.sacrt.com
(29th St. Light Rail Station/Bus 38, 67, 68)

MEETING NOTE: This is a joint and concurrent meeting of the five independent Retirement
Boards for the pension plans for the employees and retirees of the Sacramento
Regional Transit District. This single, combined agenda designates which
items will be subject to action by which board(s). Members of each board may
be present for the other boards’ discussions and actions, except during
individual closed sessions.

ROLL CALL ATU Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Morin, Niz, De La Torre
Alternates: Jennings, McGee Lee

IBEW Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Morin, Ohlson, Bibbs
Alternates: Jennings, McCleskey

AEA Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Morin, Devorak, Robison
Alternates: Jennings, McGoldrick

AFSCME Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Morin, Mallonee, Parks
Alternates: Jennings, Guimond

MCEG Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Morin, Lonergan, Thorn
Alternates: Jennings, Sanchez-Ochoa

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS ON CONSENT AND MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
At this time the public may address the Retirement Board(s) on subject matters pertaining to Retirement Board business listed on
the Consent Calendar, any Closed Sessions or items not listed on the agenda. Remarks may be limited to 3 minutes subject to
the discretion of the Common Chair. Members of the public wishing to address one or more of the Boards may submit a “Public
Comment Speaker Card” to the Assistant Secretary. While the Retirement Boards encourage your comments, State law prevents
the Boards from discussing items that are not set forth on this meeting agenda. The Boards and staff take your comments very
seriously and, if appropriate, will follow up on them.

CONSENT CALENDAR

ATU IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG

1. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the March 14, 2018 Quarterly Retirement O O xXx 0O O
Board Meeting (AEA). (Weekly)

2. Moation: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March [ [ X Ol O]
31, 2018 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG).
(Adelman)

11749755.1



3. Motion:

4. Motion:

5. Motion:

6. Motion:

7. Motion:

8. Motion:

9. Motion:

10. Motion:

ATU IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG

Approving the Minutes for the March 14, 2018 Quarterly Retirement 0 O O X L]
Board Meeting (AFSCME). (Weekly)

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March [ [1 [ X L]
31, 2018 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG).
(Adelman)

Approving the Minutes for the March 14, 2018 Quarterly Retirement X O O 0O L]
Board Meeting (ATU). (Weekly)

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March X [ [ Ol O]
31, 2018 for the ATU (ATU). (Adelman)

Approving the Minutes for the March 14, 2018 Quarterly Retirement 0 X O 0O L]
Board Meeting (IBEW). (Weekly)

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March [1 X [ [ L]
31, 2018 for the IBEW Pension Plan (IBEW). (Adelman)

Approving the Minutes for the March 14, 2018 Quarterly Retirement O O 0o O X
Board Meeting (MCEG). (Weekly)

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March [ [1 [ [ X
31, 2018 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG).
(Adelman)

11. Information: Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension Administration XI X X X X

(ALL). (Weekly)

NEW BUSINESS

ATU IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG

12. Information: Investment Performance Review by AQR forthe ATU, IBEW and Salaried XI X X X X

13. Motion:

14. Motion:

Funds for the International Small Capitalization Equity Asset Class for the
Quarter Ended March 31, 2018 (ALL). (Adelman)

Receive and File Investment Performance Results for the ATU, IBEW X X X X X
and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter Ended March
31, 2018 (ALL). (Adelman)

Receive and File the Asset Allocation Study and Amend the Statementof XI X X X X
Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines for the Sacramento Regional
Transit District Retirement Plans (ALL). (Adelman)

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES

REPORTS., IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

15.

ATU |IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG

Closed Session Item (AEA): O 0O X O 0O
Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation

Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code

Section 54956.9(d)(2): One Potential Case

11749755.1



ATU |IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG

16. Closed Session Item (AFSCME): O 0O 0d X O
Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.9(d)(2): One Potential Case

17. Closed Session Item (ATU): X 0O 0O O O
Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.9(d)(2): One Potential Case

18. Closed Session Item (IBEW): O X O 0O O
Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.9(d)(2): One Potential Case

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION
CLOSED SESSION REPORT

ATU |IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG

19. Resolution: Approving a Work Order with Hanson Bridgett for Legal Services X X X K X
Outside of the Core tasks of the Contract (ALL). (Weekly)

ADJOURN

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
Itis the policy of the Boards of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans to encourage participation in the meetings of the
Boards of Directors. At each open meeting, members of the public shall be provided with an opportunity to directly address the Board on items of interest
to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Boards.

This agenda may be amended up to 72 hours prior to the meeting being held. An agenda, in final form, is located by the front door of Regional Transit's
building at 1400 — 29" Street and posted to RT’s website at www.sacrt.com.

Any person(s) requiring accessible formats of the agenda or assisted listening devices/sign language interpreters should contact the Human Resources
Manager at 916-556-0280 or TDD 916/483-4327 at least 72 business hours in advance of the Board Meeting.

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the agenda are on file with the Human Resources
Administrative Technician at 916-556-0298 and/or Clerk to the Board of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District and are available for public
inspection at 1400 29" Street, Sacramento, CA. Any person who has questions concerning any agenda item may call the Human Resources
Administrative Technician of Sacramento Regional Transit District to make inquiry.

11749755.1



Item 3

Sacramento Regional Transit District
AFSCME Retirement Board Meeting
Wednesday, March 14, 2018
MEETING SUMMARY

ROLL CALL

The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:02 a.m. A quorum was present comprised as
follows: Directors Li, Morin, Mallonee and Parks were present. Alternate Guimond and Alternate
Jennings were absent.

This meeting was held as a common meeting of the five Sacramento Regional Transit District
Retirement Boards.

By AFSCME Resolution No. 17-09-158 for calendar year 2018, the Governing Board Member in
attendance served as Common Chair of this Retirement Board meeting.

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

5. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the December 13, 2017 Quarterly Retirement
Board Meeting (AFSCME). (Weekly)

6. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the February 7, 2018 Special Retirement Board
Meeting (AFSCME). (Weekly)

7. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended December
31, 2017 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Adelman)

8. Motion: Receive and File the Fiscal Year 2017 State Controller's Report (AFSCME).
(Adelman)

21. Motion: Receive and File the Independent Auditor's Report for the Twelve Month

Period Ended June 30, 2017 (ALL). (Adelman)

Director Morin moved to adopt AFSCME Retirement Board Items 5 through 8 and 21. Director Li
seconded the motion. Items 5 through 8 and 21 were carried unanimously by roll call vote:
Ayes: Directors Morin, Li, Mallonee and Parks. Noes: None.

14420224.1



Item 3

New Business:

22. Information: Investment Performance Review by Met West for the ATU, IBEW and
Salaried Funds for the Domestic Fixed Income Asset Class for the Quarter
Ended December 31, 2017 (ALL). (Adelman)

Jamie Adelman introduced David Vick from Met West, who provided the performance results for
the Domestic Fixed Income Asset Class for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017 and was
available for questions.

23. Information: Investment Performance Review by BMO Pyrford for the ATU, IBEW and
Salaried Funds for the International Large Capital Equity Asset Class for
the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017 (ALL). (Adelman)

Jamie Adelman introduced John Mirante and Kamila Kowalke from BMO Pyrford, who provided
the performance results for the International Large Capital Equity Asset Class for the Quarter
Ended December 31, 2017 and were available for questions.

24. Motion: Receive and File the Investment Performance Results for the ATU, IBEW
and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter Ended December
31, 2017 (ALL). (Adelman)

Jamie Adelman introduced Uvan Tseng and Anne Heaphy with Callan Associates, who
provided the investment performance reports for quarter ended December 31, 2017 and were
available for questions.

Director Morin moved to adopt Item 24. Director Li seconded the motion. Item 24 was carried
unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes: Directors Li, Morin, Mallonee and Parks. Noes: None.

25. Resolution: Delegating Authority to the Sacramento Regional Transit District General
Manager/CEO to Sign a First Amendment to the Investment Consultant
Services Contract with Callan LLC To Extend the Term of the Contract
Through December 31, 2018 (ALL). (Adelman)

Jamie Adelman presented Item 25 for approval and was available for questions.

Director Morin moved to adopt Item 25. Director Li seconded the motion. Iltem 25 was carried
unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes: Directors Li, Morin, Mallonee and Parks. Noes: None.

28. Resolution: Accept the Actuarial Valuation, Adjust the Assumed Rate of Return and
Approve the Actuarially Determined Contribution rate for Fiscal Year 2019,
for the Salaried Employees' Retirement Plan. (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG).
(Weekly)

Isis Humphrey introduced Graham Schmidt, from Cheiron, to provide an overview of the

Actuarial Valuation Study for Fiscal Year 2019 for AEA/AFSCME/MCEG employees and to be
available for questions.

14420224.1



Item 3

Jamie Adelman noted that Staff updated projections provided at the February meeting based on

projected payroll. The update reflects a base increase of about $880,000 from prior year and the

change in the assumption resulted in an additional increase of approximately $385,000 to the

pension expense for the District for fiscal year 2019. Ms. Adelman requested direction from all

Boards.

Director Morin moved to adopt Item 28. Director Li seconded the motion. Item 28 was carried

unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes: Directors Li, Morin, Mallonee and Parks. Noes: None.

29. Resolution: Authorizing Execution of a Contract or Contract Renewal for Fiduciary
Insurance for All Retirement Boards (ALL). (Weekly)

Valerie Weekly presented Item 29 for approval.

Director Morin moved to adopt Item 29. Director Li seconded the motion. Iltem 29 was carried

unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes: Directors Li, Morin, Mallonee and Parks. Noes: None.

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES

None.

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

None.

The AFSCME Retirement Board was adjourned at 10:03 a.m.

Charles Mallonee, Chair

ATTEST:

Gary Parks, Secretary

By:
Valerie Weekly, Assistant Secretary

14420224.1



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 3
Agenda Board Meeting Open/Closed Information/Action Issue
Item No. Date Session Item Date
4 06/20/18 Retirement Action 05/15/18

Subject: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2018 for
the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Adelman)

ISSUE

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2018 for the
Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Adelman)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2018 for the
Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Adelman)

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

DISCUSSION

Table 1 below shows the employer and employee contribution rates for all of the Sacramento
Regional Transit District Retirement Plans, by Plan and tier, as of the date indicated. This table
is a new addition to the quarterly Administrative Reports for Board members' reference.

Table 1
Employer Contribution Rates
As of March 31, 2018
ATU IBEW Salary
Contribution Rate Confribution Rate Contribution Rate

Classic 27.04% 25.31% 32.52%
Classic w/ Contribution® 24.04% - -
Pre-PEPRA Year 1** - 23.81% -
Pre-PEPRA Year 2** - 22.31% -
Pre-PEPRA Year 3** - 20.81% -
PEPRA™* 20.54% - 27.27%

*Includes members hired during calender year 2015, employee rate 3%

**Employee rates: year 1 - 1.50%, year 2 - 3.0%, year 3 - 4. 50%
***PEPRA employee rates: ATU - 6.5%, Salary - 5.25%

Approved: Presented:

Final 06/05/2018
VP of Finance/CFO

Treasury Controller
J:\Retirement Board\2018\IPs\Quarterly Meetings\June 20, 2018\FI\06-20-18 Administrative
Reports - Salary.docx



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPRPER Page 2 of 3

Agenda Board Meeting Open/Closed Information/Action Issue
Item No. Date Session Item Date
4 06/20/18 Retirement Action 05/15/18

Subject: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2018
for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Adelman)

Unaudited Financial Statements

Attached hereto are unaudited financial statements for the quarter and the year-to-date ended
March 31, 2018. The financial statements are presented on an accrual basis and consist of a
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position (balance sheet) (Attachment 1), a Statement of Changes
in Fiduciary Net Position (income statement) for the quarter ended March 31, 2018
(Attachment 2), and a year-to-date Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
(Attachment 3).

The Statement of Fiduciary Net Position includes a summary of fund assets showing the
amounts in the following categories: investments, prepaid assets, and other receivables. This
statement also provides amounts due from/to the District and Total Fund Equity (net position).

The Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position includes activities in the following
categories: investment gains/losses, dividends, interest income, unrealized gains/losses,
benefit contributions/payouts, and investment management and administrative expenses.

Asset Rebalancing

Pursuant to Section IV, Asset Rebalancing Policy of the Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines for the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Employees’ Retirement Funds, the
Retirement Boards have delegated authority to manage pension plan assets in accordance
with the approved rebalancing policy to the District's Treasury Controller. The Treasury
Controller is required to report asset rebalancing activity to the Boards at their quarterly
meetings. Rebalancing can occur for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The Pension Plan ended the month with an accounts receivable or payable balance due
to the District. A payable or receivable net amount of the monthly required contribution
(required contribution is the percentage of covered payroll determined by the annual
actuarial valuation) less the Plan’s actual expenses.

2. The Pension Plan hires or removes a Fund Manager, in which case securities must be
moved to a new fund manager.

3. The Pension Plan investment mix is under or over the minimum or maximum asset
allocation as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 4 is the Salaried Plan’s Schedule of Cash Activities for the
three months ended March 31, 2018. The schedule of cash activities includes a summary of
Plan activities showing the amounts in the following categories: District’s pension contributions
to the Plan, payments to retirees, and the Pension Plan’s cash expenditures paid. This
schedule also lists the rebalancing activity that occurred for the three months ended March 31,
2018. The Salaried Plan reimbursed $81,752 to the District as the result of the net cash
activity between the pension plan expenses and the required pension contributions. A line has
been added to capture the appropriate Due To SacRT balance due to a transfer error by the
custodian.



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPRPER

Page 3 of 3
Agenda Board Meeting Open/Closed Information/Action Issue
Item No. Date Session Item Date
4 06/20/18 Retirement Action 05/15/18

Subject: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2018
for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Adelman)

Attached hereto as Attachment 5 is the Salaried Plan’s Asset Allocation as of March 31, 2018.
This statement shows the Salaried Plan’s asset allocation as compared to targeted allocation
percentages as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 6 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance Report
and the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Pension Plans’ unaudited financial statements. The reports
differ in that the unaudited financial statements reflect both investment activities and the
pension fund’s inflows and outflows. Callan’s report only reflects the investment activities. The
“‘Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different
valuations for the same securities and/or litigation settlements received by the Plans.

Included also as Attachment 7 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance Report and
the Schedule of Cash Activities for payments made from/to the District. Callan’s report
classifies gains from trades and litigation income as “net new investments.” Finance staff
classifies gains from trades and litigation income in the Pension Plan’s unaudited Statement of
Changes in Fiduciary Net Position as “Other Income,” which is combined in the category of
“Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc”.

Attached hereto as Attachment 8 is a schedule reflecting Fund Managers’ quarterly investment
returns and their investment fees. Additionally, the schedule reflects annual rates of return on
investment net of investment fees for the one-year and three-year periods ended March 31,
2018 as compared to their benchmarks.

Attached hereto as Attachment 9 is a schedule reflecting employee transfers from one
union/employee group to another, as well as any transfers of plan assets from the ATU Plan to
the Salaried Plan, all retirements, and retiree deaths during the three months ended March 31,
2018.



ATTACHMENT 1
Sacto Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - Salaried
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2018
: Mar 31, 18
ASSETS
! Current Assets
! Checking/Savings
Long-Term Investments
100000 - Custodial Assets 92,947,575.34
Total Long-Term Investments 92,947,675.34
Total Checking/Savings 92,947,575.34
Accounts Receivable
1110104 - Other Rec - Due from RT 15,541.91
Total Accounts Receivable 15,541 91
Other Current Assets
i 1110120 - Prepaids 1,074.87
Total Other Current Assets 1,074.87
Total Current Assets 92,964,192.12
TOTAL ASSETS 92,964,192.12
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
: Current Liabilities
: Accounts Payable
3110102 - Administrative Expense Payable 16,965.25
3110122 - MetWest 22,555.82 -
3110124 - Boston Partners 20,820.42
3110125 - Callan 3,508.68
3110126 - State Street 7,380.56
3110128 - Atlanta Capital 15,327.12
3110129 - S&P Index - SSgA 1,994.57
3110130 - EAFE - SSgA 951.85
3110132 - Pyrford 15,111.02
Total Accounts Payable 104,615.29
Total Current Liabilities 104,615.29
Total Liabilities 104,615.29
Equity
3340101 - Retained Earnings 84,632,310.15
Net Income 8,227,266.68
Total Equity 92,859,576.83
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 92,964,192.12

Attachment 1




Accrual Basis

January through March 2018

Sacto Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - Salaried
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Attachment 2

Income

6630110

8531211

8532021

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense

Net Income

Attachment 2

! 8533002 -
© 8533007 -
] 8533014 -
i 8533020 -
8533026 -
8533029 -
8533050 -

Interest, Dividend, & Other Iinc

1‘ Investment Income

‘ RT Required Contribution

- Employee Contribution
Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
8531210 -

AEA - Retirement Benefits Paid

- AFSCME-Retirement Benefits Paid
8531212 -
8532004 -
8532013 -
8532020 -

MCEG - Retirement Benefits Paid
Invest Exp - MetropolitanWest
Invest Exp - Boston Partners
Invest Exp - Callan

- Invest Exp - State Street
8532023 -
8532024 -
8532025 -
8532026 -
8532027 -
8532028 -

Invest Exp - JP Morgan
Invest Exp - Atlanta Capital
Invest Exp - S&P Index SSgA
Invest Exp - EAFE SSgA
Invest Exp - AQR

Invest Exp - Pyrford

Admin Exp - Actuary

Admin Exp - CALPRS Dues/Courses
Admin Exp - Fiduciary Insurance
Admin Exp - Procurement Costs
Admin Exp - Legal Services

Admin Exp - Administrator

Admin Exp - Misc Exp

Total Expense

Jan-Mar18 % of Income
311,950.02 21.5%
-938,879.32 -64.8%
2,032,110.63 140.3%
42,829.16 3.0%
1,448,010.49 100.0%
821,635.40 56.7%
424 .825.70 29.3%
695,442.57 48.0%
22,555.82 1.6%
20,820.42 1.4%
10,521.65 0.7%
11,343.75 0.8%
0.00 0.0%
15,327.12 1.1%
1,994 .57 0.1%
951.85 0.1%
11,088.50 0.8%
15,111.02 1.0%
2,051,628.37 141.7%
-603,617.88 -41.7%
12,406.91 0.9%
162.66 0.0%
3,224.67 0.2%
0.00 0.0%
26,093.35 1.8%
3451042 2.4%
0.00 0.0%
76,398.01 5.3%
-680,015.89 -47.0%




Accrual Basis

Sacto Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - Salaried

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
July 2017 through March 2018

ATTACHMENT 3

Attachment 3

Income
Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc

Investment Income

RT Required Contribution

6630110 - Employee Contribution
Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
8531001 - Arbitration Transfer
8531210 - AEA - Retirement Benefits Paid
8531211 - AFSCME-Retirement Benefits Paid
8531212 - MCEG - Retirement Benefits Paid
8532004 - Invest Exp - MetropolitanWest
8532013 - Invest Exp - Boston Partners
8532020 - Invest Exp - Callan
8532021 - Invest Exp - State Street
8532023 - Invest Exp - JP Morgan
8532024 - Invest Exp - Atlanta Capital
8532025 - Invest Exp - S&P Index SSgA
8532026 - Invest Exp - EAFE SSgA
8532027 - Invest Exp - AQR
8532028 - Invest Exp - Pyrford

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense )
8533002 - Admin Exp - Actuary
8533007 - Admin Exp - CALPRS Dues/Courses
8533010 - Admin Exp - Travel
8533014 - Admin Exp - Fiduciary Insurance
8533020 - Admin Exp - Procurement Costs
8533025 - Admin Exp - Information Service
8533026 - Admin Exp - Legal Services
8533028 - Admin Exp - Staff Training
8533029 - Admin Exp - Administrator
8533050 - Admin Exp - Misc Exp

Total Expense

Net Income

" Jul 17 - Mar 18 % of Income
971,729.64 8.0%
5,413,349.03 44.7%
5,637,038.77 46.5%
98,111.48 0.8%
12,120,228.92 100.0%
-2,430,822.00 -20.1%
2,586,226.07 21.3%
1,231,601.92 10.2%
1,997,693.10 16.5%
61,963.51 0.5%
62,056.78 0.5%
30,958.38 0.3%
35,564.63 0.3%
23477 0.0%
49,077.34 0.4%
5,811.44 0.0%
2,732.40 0.0%
32,768.70 0.3%
44,852 94 0.4%
3,710,719.98 30.6%
8,409,508.94 69.4%
29,972.75 0.2%
2,662.66 0.0%
1,123.86 0.0%
9,649.01 0.1%
0.00 0.0%
250.00 0.0%
58,519.46 0.5%
4428 0.0%
75,709.83 0.6%
431041 0.0%
182,242.26 1.5%
8,227,266.68 67.9%

Page 1



Beginning Balance:
Due (from)/to District - December 31, 2017

Monthly Activity:
Deposits

District Pension Contributions @ 28.02 to 32.52%

Employee Pension Contributions
Total Deposits

Expenses
Payout to Retirees:
AEA
AFSCME
MCEG
Employee Contribution Refunds
Payout to Retirees Subtotal

Fund Investment Management Expenses:
Boston Partners
SSgA S&P 500 Index
Atlanta Capital
Pyrford
SSgA EAFE MSCI
Metropolitan West
Callan
State Street
Fund Invest. Mgmt Exp. Subtotal

Administrative Expenses
Actuarial Services
Legal Services
CALAPRS Dues
Pension Administration
Administrative Exp. Subtotal

Total Expenses
Monthly Net Owed from/(to) District

Due to ATU Plan- Custodian Error
Payment from/(to) the District

Ending Balance:

Due (from)/to the District  (=Beginning balance +

monthly balance-payment to District)

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Retirement Fund - Salaried
Schedule of Cash Activities

For the Three Months Period Ended March 31, 2018

Attachment 4

January February March Quarter

2018 2018 2018 Totals
24,991.04 (100,545.89) 102,331.99 24,991.04
708,308.52 626,798.23 697,003.88 2,032,110.63
14,051.22 14,445.05 14,332.89 42,829.16
722,359.74 641,243.28 711,336.77 2,074,939.79
(276,468.26) (273,813.74) (271,353.40) (821,635.40)
(136,493.51) (136,493.51) (151,838.68) (424,825.70)
(222,235.93) (235,117.03) (238,089.61) (695,442.57)
(635,197.70) (645,424.28) (661,281.69) (1,941,903.67)
- (21,362.52) - (21,362.52)
- (1,983.91) - (1,983.91)
- (17,572.88) - (17,572.88)

- (15,333.77) -

- (923.60) - (923.60)
- (20,055.52) - (20,055.52)
- (7,003.45) (3,506.70) (10,510.15)
- - (10,897.57) (10,897.57)
- (84,235.65) (14,404.27) (98,639.92)
(6,234.25) (4,218.75) (4,392.25) (14,845.25)
(19,506.67) - (6,586.67) (26,093.34)
(166.66) - - (166.66)
(15,683.85) (9,696.59) (9,129.98) (34,510.42)
(41,591.43) (13,915.34) (20,108.90) (75,615.67)

(676,789.13)

(743,575.27)

(695,794.86)

(2,116,159.26)

45,570.61 (102,331.99) 15,541.91 (41,219.47)
(54,975.28) 54,975.28 - -
(24,991.04) 45,570.61 (102,331.99) (81,752.42)

(100,545.89) 102,331.99 (15,541.91) (15,541.91)




Attachment 5

RT Combined Pension Plans - ATU, IBEW and Salaried
Asset Allocation *
As of March 31, 2018
Net Asset
Market Value Actual Asset Target Asset % $ Target Market
Asset Class 03/31/2018 Allocation Allocation Variance Variance Value
FUND MANAGERS:
Domestic Equity:
Large Cap Value - Boston Partners - Z8 $ 44,051,195 15.46% 16.00% -0.54% $ (1,548,114)
! Large Cap Growth - SSgA S&P 500 Index - XH 44,760,761 15.71% 16.00% -0.29% (838,548)
Total Large Cap Domestic Equity 88,811,955 31.16% 32.00% -0.84% (2,386,662) $ 91,198,618
Small Cap - Atlanta Capital - XB 23,499,635 8.25% 8.00% 0.25% 699,980 22,799,654
International Equity:
Large Cap Growth:
Pyrford - ZD 26,722,319 9.38% 9.50% -0.12% (352,271)
Large Cap Core:
SSgA MSCI EAFE - XG 11,360,700 3.99%
Value - Brandes - XE 9,651 0.00%
Total Core 11,370,351 3.99% 4.50% -0.51% (1,454,454)
Small Cap:
AQR -ZB 15,745,232 5.52% 5.00% 0.52% 1,495,448
Emerging Markets
DFA - ZA 18,024,927 6.32% 6.00% 0.32% 925,186
Total International Equity 71,862,829 25.22% 25.00% 0.22% 613,909 71,248,920
Fixed Income:
Met West - XD 100,821,262 35.38% 35.00% 0.38% 1,072,773 99,748,488
Total Combined Net Asset $ 284,995,681 100.00% 100.00% 0.00% $ - $ 284,995,681
Asset Allocation Policy Ranges*: Minimum Target Maximum
Domestic Equity 35% 40% 45%
Large Cap (50/50 value/growth) 28% 32% 36%
Small Cap 5% 8% 11%
International Equity 20% 25% 30%
Large Cap Developed Markets 10% 14% 18%
Small Cap Developed Markets 3% 5% 7%
Emerging Markets 4% 6% 8%
Domestic Fixed Income 30% 35% 40%
* Per the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines as of 6/15/2016.
I\F(Close\FY 18\Pension\isssue Paper - Attach 3 - Asset Rebalancing\(09 - Asset Rebalancing as of 03-31-18 xIs}JATU, IBEW and Salaried Ratios




Attachment 6

Reconciliation between Callan Report
and
Consolidated Pension Fund Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2018

Per Both Pension Fund Balance Sheets:

ATU Allocated Custodial Assets 134,662,406
IBEW Allocated Custodial Assets 57,385,700
Salaried Allocated Custodial Assets 92,947,575
Total Consolidated Net Asset 284,995,681

Per Callan Report:
Total Investments 284,994,972

Net Difference 709 *

* The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different valuations for the
same securities.

Reconciliation between Callan Report
and
Consolidated Pension Fund Income Statement
For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2018

Per Both Pension Fund Income Statements:

ATU - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 464,884
ATU - Investment Income (1,513,143)
IBEW - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 195,817
IBEW - Investment Income (646,017)
Salaried - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 300,851
Salaried - Investment Income (938,879)
Total Investment Income (2,136,487)

Per Callan Report:
Investment Returns (2,136,466)

Net Difference (21) **

™ The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different valuations for the
same securities.



Attachment 7

Reconciliation between Callan Report
and
Consolidated Schedule of Cash Activities
For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2018
January February March Total
Payments from/(to) the District
Boston Partners - ATU (246,017) (269,655) (2,294,615) (2,810,287)
Boston Partners - IBEW (33,551) (30,060) (923,832) (987,443)
Boston Partners - Salaried (24,991) 45,571 (1,482,523) (1,461,943)
S&P 500 Index - ATU - - (1,770,269) (1,770,269)
S&P 500 Index - IBEW - - (804,753) (804,753)
S&P 500 Index - Salaried - - (1,395,393) (1,395,393)
Atlanta Capital - ATU - - (1,844,745) (1,844,745)
Atlanta Capital - IBEW (788,042) (788,042)
Atlanta Capital - Salaried - - (1,435,641) (1,435,641)
Metropolitan West - ATU - - 5,485,262 5,485,262
Metropolitan West - IBEW 2,418,623 2,418,623
Metropolitan West - Salaried - - 4,211,226 4,211,226
Total Payments from/(to) the District (304,559) (254,144) (624,702) (1,183,405)
Transfers In/(Out) of Investment Funds
Boston Partners (304,559) (254,144) (4,700,970) (5,259,673)
S&P 500 Index - - (3,970,415) (3,970,415)
Atlanta Capital - - (4,068,428) (4,068,428)
Metropolitan West - - 12,115,111 12,115,111
Total Transfers In/(Out) of Investment Funds (304,559) (254,144) (624,702) (1,183,405)
Variance between Payments and Transfers - - - -
Per Callan Report:
Net New Investment/(Withdrawals) (1,183,405)
Net Difference -
Consolidated Schedule of Cash Activities
For the 12-Months December 31, 2017
2Q17 3Q17 4Q17 1Q18 Total
Payments from/(to) the District )
Boston Partners - ATU - (656,620) (711,871) (2,810,287) (4,178,778)
Boston Partners - IBEW - (155,075) (46,224) (987,443) (1,188,742)
Boston Partners - Salaried - (207,896) 333,215 (1,461,943) (1,336,624)
S&P 500 Index - ATU (860,296) (382,811) (1,056,615) (1,770,269) (4,069,991)
S&P 500 Index - IBEW (151,298) (95,328) (151,776) (804,753) (1,203,155)
S&P 500 Index - Salaried (137,465) (84,552) 213,560 (1,395,393) (1,403,850)
Atlanta Capital - ATU - - (220,607) (1,844,745) (2,065,352)
Atlanta Capital - IBEW - - - (788,042) (788,042)
Atlanta Capital - Salaried - - 220,607 (1,435,641) (1,215,034)
JP Morgan - ATU (13,697,285) - - - (13,697,285)
JP Morgan - IBEW (5,007,187) - - - (5,007,187)
JP Morgan - Salaried (7,249,347) - - - (7,249,347)
Pyrford - ATU 13,697,285 - (244,192) - 13,453,093
Pyrford - IBEW 5,007,187 - - - 5,007,187
Pyrford - Salaried 7,249,347 - 244,192 - 7,493,539
EAFE - ATU - - (100,683) - (100,683)
EAFE - Salaried - - 100,683 - 100,683
AQR-ATU - - (133,244) - (133,244)
AQR - Salaried - - 133,244 - 133,244
DFA - ATU - - (133,058) - (133,058)
DFA - Salaried - - 133,058 - 133,058
Metropolitan West - ATU - - (796,599) 5,485,262 4,688,663
Metropolitan West - IBEW - - - 2,418,623 2,418,623
Metropolitan West - Salaried - - 796,599 4,211,226 5,007,825
Total Payments from/(to) the District (1,149,059) (1,582,282) (1,419,711) (1,183,405) (5,334,457)




Attachment 8

Sacramento Regional Transit District
ATU, IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans
Schedule of Fund investment Returns and Expenses

03/31/18
: 1 Year 3 Years
Net of Bench- Favorable/ Netof  Bench- Favorable/
Fees Mark (Unfavor) Fees Mark (Unfavor)
1 Year % Returns  Returns Basis Pts 3 Years % Returns Returns  Basis Pts
Boston Partners
Investment Returns 6,094 484 100.00% 11,939,642 100.00%
Investment Expensq {254,1886) 4.17% (692,172) 5.80%
Net Gain/(Loss) 5,840,298 95.83%| | 13.33% 6.95% 638.00 11,247,470 94.20% 8.79% 7.88% 91.00
S&P 500
Investment Returns 6,127,983 100.00% 13,608,057 100.00%
Investment Expensg (23,749) 0.39% (95,878) 0.70%
Net Gain/(Loss) 6,104,234 99.61%| | 13.94% 13.99% (5.00) 13,512,179 99.30%| [ 10.78% 10.78% 0.00
Atlanta Capital
: Investment Returns 3,647,815 100.00% 7,607,478 100.00%
: Investment Expensd (201,961) 5.54% (552,459} 7.26%
! Net Gain/(Loss) 3,445,854 94.46%| | 14.60% 11.79% 281.00 7,055,019 92.74%| | 13.19% 11.47% 172.00
: JPMorgan
Investment Returns 1,301,436 100.00% 2,148,018 100.00%
; Investment Expensg (4,238) 0.33% (256,300) 11.93%
i Net Gain/(Loss) 1,297,198 99.67% N/A N/A N/A 1,891,718 88.07% N/A N/A N/A
i
! Pyrford
i Investment Returns 768,499 100.00% 768,499 100.00%
Investment Expensg (163,941) 20.03% (153,941) 20.03%
Net Gain/(Loss) 614,558 79.97% N/A N/A N/A 614,558 79.97% N/A N/A N/A
EAFE
Investment Returns 1,498,687 100.00% 870,280 100.00%
Investment Expensg {10,980) 0.73% (45,020) 5.17%
Net Gain/(Loss) 1,487,707 99.27%| | 15.09% 14.80% 29.00 825,260 94.83%| | 6.69%  6.50% 19.00
Brandes
Investment Returns 709 100.00% (1,486) 100.00%
Investment Expensg - 0.00% - 0.00%
Net Gain/(Loss) 709 100.00% N/A N/A N/A (1,486)  100.00% N/A N/A N/A
| AQR
Investment Returns 2,931,766 100.00% 3,562,776 100.00%
Investment Expensg (136,846) 4.67% (213,705) 6.00%
Net Gain/(Loss) 2,794,920 95.33%| | 22.88% 23.49% (61.00) 3,349,071 94.00% N/A N/A N/A
DFA
Investment Returns 3,267,379 100.00% 4,204,854 100.00%
Investment Expenss (80,733) 2.47% (245,587) 5.84%
Net Gain/(Loss) 3,186,646 97.53%| | 22.14% 24.93% (279.00) 3,959,267 94.16% 9.20% 8.81% 39.00
Metropolitan West
Investment Returns 1,500,989 100.00% 3,978,842 100.00%
Investment Expensg (253,104) 16.86% (730,014) 18.35%
Net Gain/(Loss) 1,247,885 83.14% 1.50% 1.20% 30.00 3,248,828 81.65% 1.28% 1.20% 8.00
Total Fund
Investment Returns 27,138,747 100.00% 48,686,960 100.00%
Investment Expensg (1,119,738) 4.13% (2,985,076) 6.13%
Net Gain/(Loss) 26,020,009 95.87%]| | 10.06% 10.48% (42.00) 45,701,884 93.87% 5.99% 6.37% (38.00)




8102/9L/10 uols1oa( [euld sJoJndax3 Joj Buniepa, Nniv 0L0€
810¢/.2/€0 Suoly 341 NnLy y6Z1
810¢2/92/€0 Aleroljauag JOAINNG niv [A4%4>
810¢2/52/€0 U 841 niy 692l
8102/81/€0 BUoly 8jIN M3dl 9102
81L02/5L/€0 SUOlY 3jI1 nivy 89¥¢C
8102/01/€0 duoly 3§ N1V 12515
810¢/8¢/20 SUOlY 3jIT NnLy 9ect
810¢/v1/20 SUOlY ajI Nniy ¥0EL
810¢/10/20 SUOlY 317 M3gI L0gl
810¢/Lg/L0 A niy 99
8102/0¢/L0 U0y 3 Y3y 88¢1
yieaq jo ajeq adA) dnoug uoisuag # 99fojdwig
:syjeaqg
810¢2/10/€0 M3dl Y dlueyaaN 502
810¢/91/20 NLY JojesadQ sng €lc
810¢2/01/20 Ny JojesadQ sng 9cs
810¢2/10/20 984V d8Ulel| souBUSJUIEI Zsle
810¢/10/20 930N Juapusjuuadng uoljepodsue. | 0851
810¢/10/20 o84V Josinadng uoljepodsuel | 508
810¢2/90/1L0 1NLY JojesadQ sng 89
810¢/L0/10 M4dI Yaa] Jaxiomaur] Pove
810¢/10/10 1NLY JoyeladQ sng €68
ajeq Juswainay dnouo uoisuad uo}ISOd SNOIA3IH # 99fojdwg

:sjuswalney

Jodas 0) suoN

palejeg NLY wo.ld o] wol4 pasiajsuel | UoI}ISOd O] palidjuel] uonisod Wol4 paiajsuel} # oakojdwg
O} paligjsued| palidjsuel] padidjsued]
sjassy ueld  SlOSSY ue|d
slasuel]

6 Juswyoeny

8102 ‘L€ yoiep o3 8,0z ‘) Aenuep
SJUBWIBINAY pue Si9ysuUeI] JO BINPaYIS
JoL138Ig Hsuel] JeuoiBay ojusweloeg

:pouad awi] ay} Jo4



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 1

Agenda Board Meeting Open/Closed Information/Action Issue
Item No. Date Session Item Date
11 06/20/18 Retirement Information 04/27/18

Subject: Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension Administration (ALL).
(Weekly)

ISSUE

Presentation regarding the roles and responsibilities of various District staff members as well as
updates on Staff costs and Legal Services related to administration of the Pension Plans (ALL).
(Weekly)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

None associated with this matter.

FISCAL IMPACT

None associated with this matter.

DISCUSSION

The attached documents are provided quarterly to keep the Retirement Boards informed about
the various duties of RT staff and consultants (including the Retirement Boards’ Legal Counsel)
relative to administration and management of the pension plans and assets, and associated costs.

Attachment A — Pension Administration Staff Roles and Responsibilities
Attachment B — RT Staff Costs Attributable and Charged to RT Pension Plans
Attachment C — Summary of Legal Services Provided for the Quarter Ending March 31, 2018

Approved: Presented:

Final 6/13/2018

Treasury Controller Pension & Retiree Services Administrator
J:\Retirement Board\2018\IPs\Quarterly Meetings\June 20, 2018\Update on Roles and
Responsibilities 5.7.18.doc




Pension Administration

ATTACHMENT A

Staff Roles and Responsibilities

Customer Relations:

Plan Administration

Task

Primary Responsibility

Back Up Responsibility

Retirement Meetings

Pension and Retirement Services
Administrator (PRSA)

Pension Analyst

Research and address benefit

. . PRSA Pension Analyst
discrepancies
Disability Retirements PRSA Pension Analyst
Conduct Educational Sessions PRSA Pension Analyst

Respond to all Employee and
Retiree inquiries

Pension Analyst

PRSA

Creation of Pension Estimates

Pension Analyst

PRSA

Processing Employee and Retiree
Deaths

Pension Analyst

PRSA

Administration of Active and Term
Vested (TV) Retirement Process,
including:
- Notifications
Lost Participant Process (TV)
Collection of all required
documents
Legal/Compliance Review
Approval by General Manager

Pension Analyst

PRSA

Convertlng Employees to Retirees
in SAP

Pension Analyst

Sr. HR Analyst - HRIS

Lost participant process for
returned checks/stubs

Pension Analyst

PRSA

48-Month Salary Calculations

Pension Analyst

Payroll Supervisor and PRSA

Distribution of employee required
contributions (per contract or
PEPRA):

Send notification

Collect documentation

Lost participant process

Apply interest

Process check

Pension Analyst

PRSA

Conduct Lost Participant Searches

Pension Analyst

Pension Analyst

Administer Retiree Medical

Sr. HR Analyst

Sr. HR Analyst

Managing Stale Dated and Lost
Check Replacement

Payroll Analyst and Treasury
Controller

Payroll Supervisor

Copies of Retiree Pay Stubs and
1099R’s

Payroll Analyst

Payroll Supervisor

Printing, Stuffing, and Mailing Pay
Stubs

Payroll Analyst

Payroll Supervisor

Verification of Retiree Wages:
gross pay, net wages, no pre-tax
deductions, taxes

Administrative Technician (HR)
and Payroll Analyst

Pension Analyst and/or Payroll
Supervisor

11286012.1




Plan Documents:

Task

Primary Responsibility

Back Up Responsibility

Negotiation of Benefits, Provisions

Director, Labor Relations

To be determined

Incorporate Negotiated
Benefits/Provisions into Plan
Documents

Deputy Chief Counsel, RT

Chief Counsel, RT

Interpretation of Provisions PRSA and :
Deputy Chief Counsel, RT Chief Counsel, RT
Guidance to Staff regarding legal PRSA and

changes that affect Plans

Deputy Chief Counsel, RT

Chief Counsel, RT

Vendor Administration:

Task

Primary Responsibility

Back Up Responsibility

Legal Services (Hanson Bridgett)
Contract Procurement

PRSA and Treasury Controller

VP Treasury/CFO

Actuarial Services (Cheiron)
Contract Procurement

PRSA and Treasury Controller

VP Treasury/CFO

Retirement Board Policy
Development and Administration

PRSA and Treasury Controller

Hanson Bridgett and Cheiron

VP Treasury/CFO

Hanson Bridgett and Cheiron

Retirement Board Administration:

Task

Primary Responsibility

Back Up Responsibility

Creation of Agenda/IPs

Staff Presenting Issue to Board

n/a

Creation and Distribution of
Retirement Board Packages

PRSA

Treasury Controller

Management of Retirement Board
Meetings

PRSA

Treasury Controller

Training of Staff/Board Members

PRSA and Treasury Controller

Staff/Vendor SME

New Retirement Board Member
Training

PRSA and Treasury Controller

Staff/Vendor SME

Semi-Annual/Annual/Bi-Annual Administration:

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility
Valuation Study PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Experience Study PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO

Fiduciary Liability Insurance

PRSA

Treasury Controller

Responses to Public Records Act
Requests

PRSA

Treasury Controller

Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines management

Treasury Controller

VP Treasury/CFO

11286012.1




Contract Administration:

Task

Primary Responsibility

Back Up Responsibility

Adherence to contract provisions PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Payment of Invoices Treasury Controller or PRSA VP Treasury/CFO
Contract Management, including PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO

RFP process

Asset Management:

Task

Primary Responsibility

Back Up Responsibility

Asset Rebalancing

Treasury Controller

VP Treasury/CFO

Account Reconciliations

Treasury Controller

VP Treasury/CFO

Cash Transfers

Treasury Controller

VP Treasury/CFO

Fund Accounting

Treasury Controller

VP Treasury/CFO

Investment Management

Treasury Controller

VP Treasury/CFO

Financial Statement Preparation Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Annual Audit Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
State Controller’s Office Reporting Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO

U.S. Census Bureau Reporting

Treasury Controller

VP Treasury/CFO

Work with Contractors (Investment
advisors (Callan), Custodian (State
Street), Fund Managers, Auditors,
and Actuary (Cheiron))

Treasury Controller

VP Treasury/CFO

Review Monthly Asset Rebalancing

Treasury Controller

VP Treasury/CFO

11286012.1




Attachment B

Pension Administration Costs
For the Time Period: January 1, 2018 to March 31, 2018

Sum of Value TranCurr

WBS Element Source object name Period Total
SAXXXX.PENATU Finance And Treasury / Gardner, Leona 7 57.40
Finance And Treasury / Montung-Fuller, Mari 7 3,299.67
8 2,266.06
9 2,464.83
Finance And Treasury / Weekly, Valerie 7 2,074.14
8 1,805.27
9 2,150.96
Human Resources / Ung, Elaine 8 35.80
9 17.90
Legal / Sanchez, Olga 7 205.38
8 68.46
9 68.46
SAXXXX.PENATU Total 14,514.33
SAXXXX.PENIBEW Finance And Treasury / Montung-Fuller, Mari 7 516.82
8 596.35
9 993.91
Finance And Treasury / Weekly, Valerie 7 1,229.12
8 1,113.89
9 1,882.09
Human Resources / Ung, Elaine 8 17.90
Legal / Sanchez, Olga 7 68.46
9 34.23
SAXXXX.PENIBEW Total 6,452.77
SAXXXX.PENSALA Finance And Treasury / Adelman, Jamie 7 264.33
9 288.36
Finance And Treasury / Montung-Fuller, Mari 7 1,629.96
8 1,550.46
9 1,351.70
Finance And Treasury / Weekly, Valerie 7 1,574.81
8 2,496.65
9 1,613.22
Human Resources / Ung, Elaine 8 17.90
Legal / Sanchez, Olga 7 34.23
9 136.91
SAXXXX.PENSALA Total 10,958.53
SAXXXX.PENSION Board Support / Brooks, Cynthia 7 75.00
9 75.00
Finance And Treasury / Adelman, Jamie 7 865.08
8 3,268.08
9 1,970.46
Finance And Treasury / Bhullar, Harjeet 7 106.60
Finance And Treasury / Gardner, Leona 7 1,760.22



Attachment B

650.51
286.99
96.63
1,533.88
1,404.65
1,507.36
4,810.36
6,062.65
7,195.68
189.88
3,149.62
3,188.03
3,380.08
1,697.04
1,697.04
1,791.32
72.32
433.92
1,012.48
SAXXXX.PENSION Total 48,280.88
Grand Total 80,206.51

SAXXXX.PENSION Finance And Treasury / Gardner, Leona
Finance And Treasury / Johnson, Rachel
Finance And Treasury / Mata, Jennifer

Finance And Treasury / Montung-Fuller, Mari

Finance And Treasury / Volk, Lynda
Finance And Treasury / Weekly, Valerie

Human Resources / Humphrey, Isis

VP, Finance/CFO / Bernegger, Brent

O 00 N © 00N OO0 N0 WOOWWN OVOWNN OV




ATTACHMENT C
@ HansonBridgett

HANSON BRIDGETT LLP &
SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT RETIREMENT BOARDS

LEGAL SERVICES SUMMARY

Set forth below is a broad summary report of significant legal matters addressed by
Hanson Bridgett LLP for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Boards
during the Quarter ended March 31, 2018.

1. Weekly client conference calls and internal conferences on pending matters,
upcoming Board meetings and follow-up from prior Board meetings.

2. Preparation for and participation in Quarterly and Special Board Meetings,
including review and markup of agenda materials and related Board Chair
conference calls.

3. Assist with contract drafting, negotiation, compliance requirements and
oversight.
4. Support upcoming procurement for investment advisory services.
5. Review and comment on employee/beneficiary notices.
6. Provide counsel on issues including, but not limited to:
a. Pension Plan documents and updates;
b. Financial reporting;
C. Disability retirement determination;
d. Benefit eligibility determinations;
e. Calculation of benefits under various scenarios;

—

Re-employment after retirement process;
g. Fiduciary duties;

h. Under-payments, corrective payments and lump sum payments.

Respectfully Submitted,
/sl Shayna M. van Hoften

14442605.1


IHumphrey
Typewritten text
ATTACHMENT C

IHumphrey
Typewritten text




REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 1
Agenda Board Meeting Open/Closed Information/Action Issue
Item No. Date Session Item Date
12 06/20/18 Retirement Information 05/16/18

Subject: Investment Performance Review by AQR for the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Funds for
the International Small Capitalization Equity Asset Class for the Quarter Ended
March 31, 2018 (ALL). (Adelman)

ISSUE

Investment Performance Review by AQR for the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Funds for the
International Small Capitalization Equity Asset Class for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2018
(ALL). (Adelman)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Information Only

FISCAL IMPACT

None

DISCUSSION

Retirement funds are invested consistent with the Statement of Investment Objectives and
Policy Guidelines (Policy) adopted by each Retirement Board (Board). Under the Policy, the
Boards meet at least once every eighteen (18) months with each investment manager to
review the performance of the manager's investment, the manager's adherence to the Policy,
and any material changes to the manager's organization. The Policy also establishes the
Retirement Funds’ asset allocation policy and the asset classes in which the Plans funds are
invested. The asset classes established by the Policy are (1) Domestic Large Capitalization
Equity, (2) Domestic Small Capitalization Equity, (3) International Large Capitalization Equity,
(4) International Small Capitalization Equity, (5) International Emerging Markets, and (6)
Domestic Fixed-Income.

AQR is the Retirement Boards’ International Small Capitalization Equity fund manager. AQR
will be presenting performance results for the quarter ended March 31, 2018, shown in
Attachment 1, and answering any questions.

Approved: Presented:

Final 06/05/2018
VP of Finance/CFO

Treasury Controller



AQR International Small Cap
Trailing Twelve Month Review

Prepared exclusively for Sacramento
Regional Transit District

Private and Confidential
FOR CLIENT REVIEW USE ONLY

June 20, 2018

\

/

/

For Institutional Investors Use Only

/

\




Disclosures

The information set forth herein has been obtained or derived from sources believed by AQR Capital Management, LLC (“AQR”) to be reliable. However, AQR does not make any
representation or warranty, express or implied, as to the information’s accuracy or completeness, nor does AQR recommend that the attached information serve as the basis of any
investment decision. This document has been provided to you solely for information purposes and does not constitute an offer or solicitation of an offer, or any advice or recommendation,
to purchase any securities or other financial instruments, and may not be construed as such. This document is intended exclusively for the use of the person to whom it has been delivered
by AQR and it is not to be reproduced or redistributed to any other person. Please refer to the Appendix for more information on general terms, risks and fees. For one-on-one presentation
use only. Past performance is not a guarantee of future performance.

This presentation is not research and should not be treated as research. This presentation does not represent valuation judgments with respect to any financial instrument, issuer, security
or sector that may be described or referenced herein and does not represent a formal or official view of AQR.

The views expressed reflect the current views as of the date hereof and neither the speaker nor AQR undertakes to advise you of any changes in the views expressed herein. It should not
be assumed that the speaker or AQR will make investment recommendations in the future that are consistent with the views expressed herein, or use any or all of the techniques or
methods of analysis described herein in managing client accounts. AQR and its affiliates may have positions (long or short) or engage in securities transactions that are not consistent with
the information and views expressed in this presentation.

The information contained herein is only as current as of the date indicated, and may be superseded by subsequent market events or for other reasons. Charts and graphs provided herein
are for illustrative purposes only. The information in this presentation has been developed internally and/or obtained from sources believed to be reliable; however, neither AQR nor the
speaker guarantees the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of such information. Nothing contained herein constitutes investment, legal, tax or other advice nor is it to be relied on in
making an investment or other decision.

There can be no assurance that an investment strategy will be successful. Historic market trends are not reliable indicators of actual future market behavior or future performance of any
particular investment which may differ materially, and should not be relied upon as such. Target allocations contained herein are subject to change. There is no assurance that the target
allocations will be achieved, and actual allocations may be significantly different than that shown here. This presentation should not be viewed as a current or past recommendation or a
solicitation of an offer to buy or sell any securities or to adopt any investment strategy.

The information in this presentation may contain projections or other forward4ooking statements regarding future events, targets, forecasts or expectations regarding the strategies
described herein, and is only current as of the date indicated. There is no assurance that such events or targets will be achieved, and may be significantly different from that shown here.
The information in this presentation, including statements concerning financial market trends, is based on current market conditions, which will fluctuate and may be superseded by
subsequent market events or for other reasons. Performance of all cited indices is calculated on a total return basis with dividends reinvested.

The investment strategy and themes discussed herein may be unsuitable for investors depending on their specific investment objectives and financial situation. Please note that changes in
the rate of exchange of a currency may affect the value, price or income of an investment adversely.

Neither AQR nor the speaker assumes any duty to, nor undertakes to update forward looking statements. No representation or warranty, express or implied, is made or given by or on
behalf of AQR, the speaker or any other person as to the accuracy and completeness or fairness of the information contained in this presentation, and no responsibility or liability is
accepted for any such information. By accepting this presentation in its entirety, the recipient acknowledges its understanding and acceptance of the foregoing statement.



	- SACRT 6.20.18 Quarterly Combined Agenda.pdf (p.1-3)
	#3 AFSCME 3.14.18 Retirement Board Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.4-6)
	#4 AFSCME - Receive and File - Salaried Reports.pdf (p.7-18)
	06-20-18 Administrative Reports - Salary.pdf (p.1-4)
	Salaried Reports Attachment 1-9.pdf (p.5-13)

	#11 Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension Administration.pdf (p.19-25)
	#11 Update on Roles and Responsibilities 5.7.18.pdf (p.1)
	Attachment A - Pension Administration Chart 2018.pdf (p.2-4)
	Attachment B 06-20-18 Pension Administration Detail.pdf (p.5-45)
	Attachment C - Sacramento Regional Transit Retirement Boards Legal Task Summary - Q1 2018.pdf (p.46)


